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CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION 
Page 1 of 1 REPORT OF CONVERSATION 

Siting,Transmission and 
Environmental Protection 
Division 

FILE:  

PROJECT TITLE: CA3 (21-SPPE-01) 

 Telephone (408) 615-2457  Meeting Location: 

NAME: Debby Fernandez, Associate Planner, City of Santa 
Clara 

DATE: 
10-01-21

TIME: 
8:50 a.m. 

WITH: Tatiana Inouye, Environmental Planner, Aspen Environmental Group 

SUBJECT: Revised Site Plan Conformity to Setback Requirement 
COMMENTS: 

Staff contacted the City of Santa Clara Planning Division to discuss the CA3 Project’s revised 
site plan. Debby Fernandez, City Associate Planner, confirmed that the revised site plan 
meets the site’s ML zoning requirements for a 15-foot setback requirement. 

Ms. Fernandez also explained that the final design for the proposed 25-foot-high perforated 
metal screen could be modified during the project’s Architectural Review. 

cc:  Negar Vahidi, Executive Vice President, 
Aspen Environmental Group 

Signed: 

Name:   Tatiana Inouye 
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